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25. History

Land on Harrod's Creek purchased by William Woolfolk in 1796;

built house and mill (now gone) on creek; had six children:
Richard, Martha m. Newton Lane, Param B., Samuel B., William

39. Prepared by:

Carolyn M. Wooley

6. Significance

Large well-built early stone house with fine woodwork,
well preserved.

40. Organization
Kentucky Heritage Council

41. Date

January 1984

27. Source of Information

Inspection
1981 Survey Form
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beaded. No water table. Window frames pegged, square wooden sills. Blocks
in wall indicate house originally had a front porch. Shed porch on E end.

Square hewn studs and rafters; rafters mortise and tenoned at ridge, pegged
together; log floor joists, flattened on top and bottom.

Stone wall between passage and parlor, frame wall between passage and dining
room. Open stair in passage along frame wall, arises toward south front;
enclosed corner stair in dining room arises from S. front to "traveller's
room" which has been opened to adjoining second floor rooms. (Location of
stairs may indicate reversal of plan.)
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Chair rails throughout;%zzz:ied paneled window reveals; paneled door reveals
on stone walls. Reeded trim in parlor. Breakfront parlor mantel has slender,
paired colonettes, reeded panels; bands of oblique reeding angle from center;
central reeded triangular panel (photo 57); mitered hearth trim {phete=6).
White ash floors. Dining room mantel has gougework garland in center panel
tphotes ). Built in presses in dining room and upstairs bedroom.

One room, two story Greek Revival frame room added to northeast corner of
house ca. 1857 (carpenter was Tom Carter of LaGrange) (photo 3). Fireplaces
now covered. Walls have modern siding.

Early board and batten smoke house east of house, contains stone mile marker

from early road (phete=9).

House faces south (at Teast since Greek Revival addition); has expansive
view of Harrod's Creek Valley. Springh%duth of house built in 1930s.
Present gambrel roofed barns constructed 1940s. Family cemetery north of
house has tombstone of Eliza B. Woolfolk, consort of William Woolfolk,
1789-1837.

Farm now contains 148 acres, two acres of which have been deeded to owners'
child, who built modern brick house on it.

K., Mildred. Was residence of Mount family mid 1800s, who added frame rooms.
Mount daughter married Eads, whose name is on 1879 map.

Clarence Banks restored house 1938-58; sold to present owner.
The Washburn House (SH-51 demolished) in Shelby County, 1791, is said to have

been built by the same stone masons. House contains large iron mortar,
used to pound limestone into dust for making mortar (phete=38).
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14. History: (Continued)

The Washburn House (SH-51 - demolished) in Shelby County, 1791, is said to have been built by the
same stone masons. House contains large iron mortar, used to pound limestone into dust for making
mortar.

45. Description and House Plan: (Continued)

One room, two-story, Greek Revival, frame room added to northeast corner of house ca. 1857
(carpenter was Tom Carter of LaGrange). Walls have modern siding.

Early board and batten smokehouse east of house, contains stone mile marker from early road.

House faces south (at least since Greek Revival addition); has expansive view of Harrod's Creek
Valley. Springhouse south of house built in 1930s. Present gambrel roofed barns constructed 1940s.
Family cemetery north of house has tombstone of Eliza B. Woolfolk, consort of William Woolfolk,
1789-1837.

Farm now contains 148 acres, two acres of which have been deeded to owners' child, who built
modern brick house on it.



